STONY POINT TOWN BOARD
Agenda 7:00PM

May 28, 2024

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Supervisors Report

Purchase Order Request

Audit of Bills

Minutes: May 14, 2024
Correspondence

Public Input-Limited to 3 minutes

Public Hearing-Local Law #4-Amending Chapter 176

Approve Police Chief Promotion

Approve Lieutenant Promotion

Approve Detective Sergeant Promotion

Approve Sergeant Promotion

Approve CHPE Pilot Agreement

Set Public Hearing-Sewer Extension-7 Jessup Lane
Approve Hires-Patriot Hills Golf Club

Approve Hires-Day Camp Counselors

Approve Building Permit Refund

O Approve Hire-Student Intern-NRHS Academy of Finance

—‘@PO.\'.@.U’PP’!\’.—‘

Executive Session - If Necessary



TOWN OF STONY POINT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Town Board of the
Town of Stony Point, Rockland County, New York, on May 28, 2024 at 7:00 pm at the
Stony Point Senior and Community Center, 19 Clubhouse Lane, Stony Point, NY to
consider the adoption of a Local Law Amending Chapter 176, Sewers.

Said Local Law will be made available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office, 74 East Main
St., Stony Point, NY and may be examined by any interested party from 8:30 am to 4:30
pm, Monday through Friday in advance of the meeting.

By Order of the Town Board dated April 23, 2024.

Megan Carey
Town Clerk



#

Approve Police Chief
Promotion-Greg Becker



)

Approve Lieutenant
Promotion-Pedro Garcia



E

Approve Sergeant
Promotion-

Matthew Gaynor



#4

Approve Detective Sergeant

William Skinner



HS

THIS PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement’) dated as of
May 1, 2024 by and among CHPE LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing under
the laws of the State of New York having an office for the transaction of business located at 623
Fifth Avenue, 20% Floor, New York, New York (the “Company”), the COUNTY OF
ROCKLAND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a public benefit corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York having an office for the transaction
of business located at 254 S Main Street, Suite 401, New City, New York (the “4gency”), the
TOWN OF STONY POINT, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of New
York (the “Strate”) with an office at 74 East Main Street, Stony Point, New York (“Stony Point”),
the TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State with
an office at 1 Rosman Road, Garnerville, New York (“Town of Haverstraw™), the TOWN OF
CLARKSTOWN, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State with an office at 10
Maple Street, New City, New York (“Clarkstown”), the VILLAGE OF HAVERSTRAW, a body
corporate and politic under the laws of the State with an office at 40 New Main Street, Haverstraw,
New York (“Village of Haverstraw™), the VILLAGE OF WEST HAVERSTRAW, a body
corporate and politic under the laws of the State with an office at 130 Samsondale Avenue, West
Haverstraw, New York (“Village of West Haverstraw”), the COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, a body
corporate and politic under the laws of the State with an office at Allison-Parris County Office
Building, 11 New Hempstead Road, New City, New York (“County”), the NORTH ROCKLAND
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, a central school district under the laws of the State with an
office at 65 Chapel Street, Garnerville, New York (“North Rockland CSD”), the CLARKSTOWN
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, a central school district under the laws of the State with an
office at 62 Old Middletown Road, New City, New York (“Clarkstown CSD”), and the NYACK
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, a central school district under the laws of the State with an
office at 13A Dickinson Avenue, Nyack, New York (“Nyack CSD”, and together with Stony Point,
Town of Haverstraw, Clarkstown, Village of Haverstraw, Village of West Haverstraw, County,
North Rockland CSD, and Clarkstown CSD, the “Affected Tax Jurisdictions”, and the Company,
the Agency, and the Affected Tax Jurisdictions executing this Agreement, the “Parties” and each
a “Party”). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such
terms in the Lease Agreement, as defined below.

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES AGREEMENT

WITNESSETH

THAT WHEREAS, the New York State Industrial Development Agency Act, constituting
Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York, as amended (the
“Enabling Act”) authorized and provides for the creation of industrial development agencies in the
several counties, cities, and towns in the State and empowers such agencies, among other things,
to acquire, construct, reconstruct, lease, improve, maintain, equip and sell land and any building
or other improvement, and all real and personal properties, including, but not limited to, machinery
and equipment deemed necessary in connection therewith, whether or not now in existence or
under construction, which shall be suitable for manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial
or industrial facilities, in order to advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and the
economic welfare of the people of the State and to improve their standard of living; and

1



WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Enabling Act,
Chapter 564 of the 1980 Laws of New York, as amended (together with the Enabling Act,
hereinafter referred to as the “Acr”), created the Agency for the benefit of the County of Rockland

which is empowered under the Act to undertake the Project (as hereinafter defined) in order to
fulfill its purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Company presented an application, as amended (the “Application™) to
the Agency, which Application requested that the Agency consider undertaking a project (the
“Project”) for the benefit of the Company, said Project to include the following: (A) (1) the
acquisition of a leasehold interest in the Company’s interest in certain upland parcels of land and
in the Company’s interim permit and easement issued by the New York State Office of General

Services (“OGS”) in relation to submerged State-owned land, such upland and submerged lands
located in the Towns of Stony Point, Haverstraw and Clarkstown, and Villages of West Haverstraw
and Haverstraw, Rockland County, New York (collectively, the “Land”), (2) the acquisition of
certain machinery and equipment, including two (2) five-inch diameter high-voltage direct current
(“HVDC”) transmission cables (collectively, the “Equipment™), and (3) the construction,
installation and equipping on or under the Land of a fully-buried, up to 1,250-megawatt (“MW™)
HVDC electric transmission line and related infrastructure (collectively, the “Improvements”, and
together with the Land and the Equipment, the “Project Facility”), all of the foregoing to be used
and operated by the Company as a portion of an electric transmission line from the U.S.-Canada
border to New York City; (B) the granting of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of
Section 854(14) of the Act) with respect to the foregoing, including an exemption from real

property taxes (collectively, the “Financial Assistance™); and (C) the lease of the Project Facility
to the Company; and

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted by the members of the Agency on June 28, 2022, and
amended on April 23, 2024 (the “Approving Resolution™), the Agency determined to grant the
Financial Assistance and to enter into a lease agreement dated as of May 1, 2024 (the “Lease
Agreement”) between the Agency and the Company and certain other documents related thereto
and to the Project (collectively with the Lease Agreement, the “Project Documents”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement, (A) the Company will agree

to cause the Project to be undertaken, and (B) the Agency has leased the Project Facility to the
Company; and

WHEREAS, simultaneously with the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement and
the Project Documents, (A) the Company and the Agency will execute and deliver a certain head
lease dated as of May 1, 2024 (the “Head Lease”) by and between the Company, as lessor, and the
Agency, as lessee, pursuant to which the Company will lease to the Agency the Leased Premises
(as defined in the Head Lease); (B) the Company, the Affected Tax Jurisdictions and the Agency
will execute and deliver this Agreement by and between the Company, the Agency, and certain
Affected Tax Jurisdictions executing this Agreement, at the time such Affected Tax Jurisdictions
execute this Agreement, pursuant to which the Company will agree to pay certain payments in lieu
of taxes with respect to the Project Facility; (C) the Agency and the Company will execute and
deliver a certain indemnity agreement for hazardous materials dated as of May 1, 2024 (the

2



“Environmental Indemnity”) by and between the Agency and the Company relating to
environmental matters; and (D) the Agency will file with the assessor and mail to the chief
executive officer of each Affected Tax Jurisdiction a copy of a New York State Board of Real
Property Services Form 412-a (the form required to be filed by the Agency in order for the Agency
to obtain a real property tax exemption with respect to the Project Facility under Section 412-a of
the Real Property Tax Law) (the “Real Property Tax Exemption Form”) relating to the Project

Facility and the PILOT Agreement (all of the foregoing are hereafter referred to as the “Closing™);
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 874(1) of the Act and Section 412-a of the Real Property
Tax Law (“RPTL”), the Agency is exempt from the payment of taxes and assessments imposed on
real property and improvements acquired by it or under its jurisdiction, supervision or control; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 925-1(i) of the Act, as amended, projects promoted,
developed and assisted by the Agency shall be liable for payments in lieu of taxes (“PILOT
Payments”) in a sum equal to the amount of real property taxes that would have been levied absent
Agency assistance, or, with the written agreement of any applicable “affected tax jurisdiction” (as
such term is defined in the Act), in a sum equal to such alternate amount thereof as such affected
tax jurisdiction may approve; and

WHEREAS, each of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions is an “affected tax jurisdiction” (as
such term is defined in the Act); and

WHEREAS, cach of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions executing this Agreement has

approved the terms hereof relating to it and a copy of each such approval is attached hereto as
Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the Company has or will enter into an Education Assistance Agreement with
the Clarkstown CSD regarding payments to be used by the Clarkstown CSD for general
educational purposes, including funding the procurement of all-electric school buses and related
charging infrastructure in response to impending New York State mandates regarding
electrification of school district busing fleets, and in consideration for such funding the Clarkstown
CSD has agreed to waive its share of PILOT payments that it might otherwise receive pursuant to
this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Company has or will enter into a Host Community Agreement with the
North Rockland CSD regarding payments to be used by the North Rockland CSD for general
educational purposes, and in consideration for such payments the North Rockland CSD has agreed

to partially waive its share of PILOT payments that it might otherwise receive pursuant to this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Company, the Agency, and the Affected Tax Jurisdictions desire to enter
into an agreement concerning the obligation of the Company to make PILOT Payments in relation
to the Project for the period of construction of the Project Facility and thirty (30) payment years
for the assessment roll years following the date on which the Project commences commercial
operation, which date shall be deemed to be the date on which the Company has completed

3



construction and operational testing of the Project Facility and has established that the Project
Facility is capable of continuous electrical transmission at its maximum capacity and has
undergone line loss testing, as evidenced by the date stated in the Company’s notice to the New
York Independent System Operator that the Project Facility has become or will become
commercially operational (the “Commercial Operation Date”), in accordance with the terms,
covenants and conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the actions to be taken by

the Agency and the Company with respect to the Project, the Company, the Agency, and the
Affected Tax Jurisdictions hereby formally agree as follows:

1. Representations and Covenants. FEach of the Parties, solely for itself, hereby
represents and covenants that, as of the date of this Agreement:

a. It is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws
of the State and has full legal right, power, and authority to execute, deliver, and perform
all applicable terms and provisions of this Agreement.

b. All necessary action has been taken to authorize its execution, delivery, and
performance of this Agreement, and this Agreement constitutes its legal, valid, and binding

obligation enforceable against it in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and
applicable law.

c. No governmental approval by or with any government authority is required
for the valid execution, delivery, and performance under this Agreement by it except such
as have been duly obtained or made (or which will be duly obtained or made in the ordinary
course of business after the date hereof).

d. To the best of its knowledge, none of the execution or delivery of this
Agreement, the performance of the obligations in connection with the transaction
contemplated hereby, or the fulfillment of the terms and conditions hereof will (i) conflict
with or violate any of its resolutions, or any of its formation documents, as amended, or of
any restriction or any agreement or instrument to which it is a party and by which it is
bound; (ii) conflict with, violate, or result in a breach of any applicable law, rule, regulation,
or order of any court or other agency or authority of government or ordinance of the State
or any political subdivision thereof; or (iii) conflict with, violate, or result in a breach of or
constitute a default under or result in the imposition or creation of any mortgage, pledge,
lien, security interest, or other encumbrance under this Agreement or under any term or
condition of any bond, indenture, or any other agreement or instrument to which it is a
party or by which it or any of its properties or assets is bound.

e. To the best of its knowledge, there is no action, suit, or proceeding, at law
or in equity, or official investigation before or by any government authority pending or, to
its knowledge, threatened against it, wherein an anticipated decision, ruling, or finding
would result in a material adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under this
Agreement or on the validity or enforceability of this Agreement.

4



2. Exemption from General Ad Valorem Real Property Taxes. Pursuant to Section
874 of the Act and Section 412-a of the RPTL, the Parties understand that, upon acquisition of an
interest in the Project Facility by the Agency and the filing by the Agency of a Real Property Tax
Exemption Form with respect to the Project Facility with the assessor of each of Stony Point, the
Town of Haverstraw, Clarkstown and the Village of Haverstraw (each an “Assessor™) , and for so
long thereafter as the Agency shall have a leasehold interest in the Project Facility, the Project
Facility shall be classified by the Affected Tax Jurisdictions as exempt upon the assessment rolls
of the respective Affected Tax Jurisdictions prepared subsequent to the acquisition by the Agency
of the leasehold interest in the Project Facility pursuant to the Head Lease and the filing of the
Real Property Tax Exemption Forms. The Agency shall, promptly following acquisition by the
Agency of the leasehold interest in the Project Facility pursuant to the Head Lease, take such action

as may be necessary to ensure that the Project Facility shall be classified as exempt upon the
assessment rolls of the respective Affected Tax Jurisdictions prepared subsequent to such

LA UL

acquisition by the Agency. For so long thereafter as the Agency shall have such leasehold interest
in the Project Facility, the Agency and the Company shall take such further action as may be
necessary to maintain such exempt classification with respect to each Affected Tax Jurisdiction.
The Parties understand that the Project Facility shall not be entitled to such tax-exempt status on
the tax rolls of any Affected Tax Jurisdiction until the first assessment roll year of such Affected
Tax Jurisdiction following the taxable status date of such Affected Tax Jurisdiction occurring
subsequent to the date upon which the Agency acquires such leasehold interest in the Project
Facility and the Real Property Tax Exemption Forms are filed with the Assessors. Pursuant to the
provisions of the Lease Agreement and the Head Lease, the Company will be required to pay all
taxes and assessments lawfully levied and/or assessed against the Project Facility, until the Project
Facility shall be entitled to exempt classification on the tax rolls of the respective Affected Tax
Jurisdictions. The Agency will cooperate with the Company to promptly obtain and preserve the
tax-exempt classification of the Project Facility. Pursuant to Section 858(15) of the Act, the
Agency agrees to give each Affected Tax Jurisdiction a copy of this Agreement within thirty (30)
days of the execution and delivery hereof. In the event the Company and the Agency enter into a
Lease Supplement (as defined in the Lease Agreement) with respect to the Project Facility, the
Agency shall promptly file with the involved Assessor(s), and mail to the chief elected officer of
each involved Affected Tax Jurisdiction, a copy of a New York State Board of Real Property
Services Form 412-a relating to the Supplemental Interests (as defined in the Lease Agreement),
together with any and all Project-related improvements now or hereafter located thereon or therein,
conveyed pursuant to such Lease Supplement.

3. No Exemption from Special District Taxes. The Parties understand that the tax
exemption extended to the Agency by Section 874 of the Act and Section 412-a of the RPTL does
not entitle the Agency (and thereby the Company) to an exemption from current or future special
assessments, special district charges, and special ad valorem taxes (“Special District Taxes”). The
Company hereby covenants and agrees to pay, or have paid on its behalf, all Special District Taxes

lawfully levied and/or assessed against the Project Facility to the appropriate receiver of taxes for
such Special District Taxes.




4, Amount of PILOT Payments.

a. Amount. For each assessment roll year during the Term (as defined below),
the Company shall pay to each Affected Tax Jurisdiction a PILOT Payment in the amount
set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto, beginning with the first assessment roll year
associated with the first taxable status date occurring after the Commercial Operation Date
(the “COD Taxable Status Date™). The Company shall provide written notice to the
Agency of the Commercial Operation Date within thirty (30) days following provision of
notice of same to the New York Independent System Operator. For each assessment roll
year during the Term associated with a taxable status date occurring prior to the COD
Taxable Status Date, the Company shall not be obligated to make a PILOT Payment to any
Affected Tax Jurisdiction. For avoidance of doubt, in recognition of other sources of
revenue to be provided by the Company, the Clarkstown CSD and the North Rockland

MCT™Y I ivad all 3 S 4 :
CSD have waived all or a portion of the PILOT Payments that might otherwise be

forthcoming pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Credit for Real Property Taxes Paid. The Parties acknowledge and agree
that the obligation of the Company to make PILOT Payments shall be in addition to any
and all other taxes and governmental charges of any kind whatsoever that the Company
may be required to pay under the Lease Agreement. It is understood and agreed, however,
that, should the Company pay in any assessment roll year to any Affected Tax Jurisdiction
any amounts in the nature of general ad valorem real property taxes levied and/or assessed
upon the Project Facility or the interest therein of the Company or the occupancy thereof
by the Company (but not including sales and use taxes or Special District Taxes) then the
Company’s obligation to make PILOT Payments attributed to such assessment roll year to
such Affected Tax Jurisdiction hereunder shall be reduced by the amounts which the
Company shall have so paid to such Affected Tax Jurisdiction in such assessment roll year.
To the extent the amounts in the nature of general ad valorem real property taxes paid by
the Company to any Affected Tax Jurisdiction is greater than the next annual PILOT
Payment under this Agreement for such Affected Tax Jurisdiction, the amount of the credit

insufficiency shall be carried forward and applied to the next annual and future PILOT
Payments.

C. Method of Claiming Credits: If the Company desires to claim a credit
against any particular PILOT Payment due hereunder, the Company shall give the involved
Affected Tax Jurisdiction prior written notice of its intention to claim such credit, said
notice to be given by the Company at least ten (10) Business Days prior to the date on
which such PILOT Payment is due.

5. Payees. The Company shall pay PILOT Payments directly to the respective
Affected Tax Jurisdictions.

6. Invoices. For each assessment roll year during the Term for which a PILOT
Payment is owed, the receiver of taxes for each Affected Tax Jurisdiction shall issue an invoice to
the Company at the time tax bills are normally issued to taxpayers for such Affected Tax



Jurisdiction, which invoice shall include payee information, the amount of the PILOT Payment
owed to such Affected Tax Jurisdiction, and the due date of such payment.

7. Payment Due Dates. Subject to the Company’s receipt of an invoice pursuant to
Section 6 herein, PILOT Payments shall be due as follows: (1) PILOT Payments owed to the North
Rockland CSD and Nyack CSD, respectively, shall be paid by the Company on or before
September 30 of the applicable tax fiscal year of the school districts; (2) PILOT Payments owed
to the Town of Stony Point, Town of Haverstraw, Town of Clarkstown and County, respectively,
shall be paid by the Company on or before January 31 of the applicable tax fiscal year of the towns;
and the County; and (3) PILOT Payments owed to the Village of Haverstraw and Village of West

Haverstraw, respectively, shall be paid by the Company on or before June 30 of the applicable tax
fiscal year of the villages.

8. Late Payments. In the event the Company fails to make any PILOT Payment within
the time period required, the amount or amounts so in default shall continue as an obligation of the
Company until fully paid. PILOT Payments which are delinquent under this Agreement shall be

subject to a late payment penalty and shall bear interest, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 874(5) of the Act.

9. Term. The term of this Agreement shall (a) commence upon the execution and
delivery of this Agreement by the Company, the Agency and any Affected Tax Jurisdiction , and
(b) continue to remain in effect until the earlier to occur of (1) the last day of the fiscal year
associated with the final PILOT Payment owed to the Village of West Haverstraw pursuant to the
table in Exhibit A, or (2) the date on which the Agency’s interest in the Project Facility is conveyed
by the Agency to the Company pursuant to the Lease Agreement (the “Zerm™). The Company
understands that during the final year of the Term the Project Facility would be classified on the
assessment rolls of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions as taxable for the assessment roll year associated
with the taxable status date following the date by which the last PILOT Payment to the County
pursuant to this Agreement is due and that the Project Facility would become subject to real
property taxation for the fiscal years of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions associated with such
assessment roll year, but not for the fiscal years, or any portion thereof, associated with the
assessment roll year to which the last PILOT Payment applies. For the avoidance of doubt and to
illustrate the effect of this paragraph, if the Commercial Operation Date occurs in May 2026, the
final PILOT Payments under this Agreemernt would be associated with the March 1, 2056
assessment roll year (January 1, 2056 assessment roll year for the Village of Haverstraw) and the
Project Facility would be classified by the Assessors as taxable for the fiscal years associated with
the March 1, 2057 assessment roll year (January 1, 2057 assessment roll year for the Village of
Haverstraw), such fiscal years being the July 1, 2057 — June 30, 2058 fiscal year of the school
districts, the January 1, 2058 — December 31, 2058 fiscal years of the towns and the County, and
the June 1, 2058 — May 31, 2059 fiscal year of the Village of West Haverstraw (the June 1, 2057
—May 31, 2058 fiscal year of the Village of Haverstraw).

10.  Event of Default. For the purposes of this Agreement, any one or more of the
following events shall constitute an “Event of Default” hereunder:




(a) Failure of the Company to make any PILOT Payment or any other payments
required hereunder as and when due pursuant to this Agreement, and the continuance thereof for
a period of thirty (30) Days (as defined in the Lease Agreement) after written notice thereof is
given by the Agency or the involved Affected Tax Jurisdiction to the Company;

(b) An uncured “Event of Default” or “Default” relating to non-payment default
under any of the Project Documents, as such terms are defined in those agreements, and the
continuance thereof for a period of thirty (30) Days (as defined in the Lease Agreement) after
written notice thereof is given by the Agency to the Company, and subject to all cure rights and
cure periods provided by the Project Documents.

11. Remedies Upon Default; Right to Cure.

(a) Remedi

ot

o noonrrence nfan m
1€ oecurrence o1 an uy

under this Agreement, the Agency or the involved Affected Tax Jur1sd1ct10ns may, at thelr
respective sole discretion, elect to bring an action or proceeding in New York State Supreme Court,
County of Rockland, seeking such remedy or remedies as it may elect, including, but not limited
to, a proceeding to collect any unpaid amount or an order directing specific performance of any
obligation which the Company has failed to discharge, including but not limited to the basis for
the declaration of default. Additionally, the Agency and the involved Affected Tax Jurisdictions
may terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by the Company and
the continuation of such Event of Default beyond any applicable cure or grace period, provided
the Agency and the involved Affected Tax Jurisdictions have given the Company at least thirty
(30) days’ advance written notice of the Agency’s and the Affected Tax Jurisdictions’ decision to
terminate this Agreement and the Company has failed to cure such Event of Default. In the event
that the Agency elects to terminate this Agreement, the Agency, in its sole discretion, may elect to
recapture the benefits provided to the Company as set forth in the Lease Agreement.

(b) No Acceleration. Upon the occurrence and during the continuation of an
Event of Default hereunder, the Agency and the Affected Tax Jurisdictions shall not have the right

to accelerate future PILOT Payments not yet due and payable as of the date of such exercise of
remedies.

(c) Right to Cure; Lender Rights. Prior to the exercise of any remedy by the
Agency or any Affected Tax Jurisdiction hereunder following an Event of Default, the Company
and any Lender (as defined in the Lease Agreement) shall have an absolute right to cure such Event
of Default during the time period allowed for curing same. If the Company at any time during the
Term prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default provides a written request to the Agency that
notices hereunder be provided to any Lender, any such Lender shall be afforded an additional thirty
(30) days (beyond the time period allowed for the Company to cure) within which to cure an Event
of Default on behalf of the Company.

12. Right to Contest Assessments set by Assessors and Special Franchise Assessments
set by ORPTS. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, because the Company will remain
obligated to pay Special District Taxes on the Project Facility, and, if applicable, PILOT Payments
in the Full Tax Equivalent Amount (as defined below) to certain Affected Tax Jurisdictions, based

8



on the product of the full values established by the Assessors or the State Office of Real Property
Tax Services (“ORPTS”) and the applicable annual State equalization rates, the Company shall
receive notice in advance in the same manner as any other taxpayer for any change in assessed
values and special franchise full values and shall be entitled to protest, administratively and
judicially, any such full value established, published, or maintained by the Assessors or ORPTS
for the Project Facility. The Company shall have all of the rights and remedies of a taxpayer with
respect to any tax, service charge, special benefit, ad valorem levy, assessment, or special
assessment or service charge in lieu of which the Company is obligated to make a payment

pursuant to this Agreement, as if and to the same extent as if the Company were the owner of the
Project Facility.

13.  Assignment. In the event the Lease Agreement is assigned by the Company
pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement, this Agreement shall be assigned by the Company
in connection therewith, in which case the Company shall have no further obligations hereunder
except for amounts then due and owing through the effective date of the assignment and any
obligations hereunder not assumed by the assignee. The Company shall provide written notice to
all Affected Taxing Jurisdictions of any such assignment together with contact information of the

assignee.

14.  Future Improvements. The Company specifically understands and agrees that the

benefits provided in this Agreement apply to the Project Facility, as may be supplemented pursuant
to the Lease Agreement.

15. Change in Identification Numbers. The change, amendment, increase, or decrease
of the tax identification or parcel numbers currently used by the Assessors or ORPTS to identify
or classify all or any part of the Project Facility shall not cause this Agreement to change.

16. Full Services. The Affected Tax Jurisdictions will provide all services to the
Project Facility which they would provide if the Project Facility were subject to the payment of
full taxes and all assessments and not exempt from any thereof.

17. Monies of the Company. Obligations arising out of this Agreement are solely the

responsibility of the Company and not the Agency and are payable out of receipts, funds, or other
monies of the Company. ‘

18. Indemnification. (a) The Company shall at all times protect and hold the Agency,
and any director, member, officer, employee, servant or agent thereof (other than the Company)
and persons under the control or supervision of the Agency (collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”
and each an “Indemnified Party”), harmless of, from and against any and all claims (whether in
tort, contract or otherwise), demands, expenses and liabilities for losses, damage, injury and
liability of every kind and nature and however caused, and taxes (of any kind and by whomsoever
imposed), other than, with respect to each Indemnified Party, losses (i) arising from the gross
negligence or intentional wrongdoing of such Indemnified Party or any of its members, officers,
agents (other than the Company) or employees, or (ii) resulting from, arising out of, or in any way
connected with the execution and delivery by the Indemnified Party or the Company, performance
by the Indemnified Party or the Company, of any of its duties and obligations under this

9



Agreement, or the enforcement of any of the terms hereof or the transactions contemplated hereby.
In the event a claim, action, demand, suit or proceeding is instituted against the Agency by any
third party, pursuant to which the Agency is entitled to be indemnified hereunder, the Agency shall
as soon as practical notify the Company in writing and contemporaneously provide the Company
with a copy of the written documents presented by such third party.

(b) The Company releases the Indemnified Parties from, and agrees that the
Indemnified Parties shall not be liable for and the Company agrees to indemnify and hold the
Indemnified Parties harmless against any expense, loss, damage, injury or liability incurred
because of any lawsuit commenced as a result of action taken by any Indemnified Party with
respect to any of the matters set forth in subdivision (a) of this Section or at the direction of the
Company with respect to any of such matters above referred to. Each Indemnified Party, as the
case may be, shall promptly notify the Company in writing of any claim or action brought against
such Indemnified Party in which indemnity may be sought against the Company pursuant to this
Section; such notice shall be given in sufficient time to allow the Company to defend and
participate in such claim or action, but the failure to give such notice in sufficient time shall not

constitute a defense hereunder nor in any way impair the obligations of the Company under this
Section.

19.  Amendment. This Agreement may not be modified, amended, supplemented, or
changed without the written consent of the other Parties.

20.  Execution in Counterpart. This Agreement may be executed by one or more Parties
in two or more counterparts each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which
together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

21.  Termination. The Company shall have the option to terminate this Agreement, the
Head Lease, and the Lease Agreement at any time during the Term hereof, prior to the taxable
status date for the next assessment roll by delivering written notice to the Agency, provided that
the Company has made payment of all sums then due and payable to the Affected Tax Jurisdictions
(without acceleration) pursuant to this Agreement, the Head Lease, and the Lease Agreement.
Such termination shall not be an Event of Default under the Project Documents.

22. Notice.

(a) All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be
sufficient if sent (i) by registered or certified United States mail, postage prepaid, (i) by a

nationally recognized overnight delivery service, charges prepaid or (iii) by hand delivery,
addressed, as follows:

10



If to the Company:

CHPE LLC

623 Fifth Avenue, 20" Floor
New York, New York 10022
Attention: Todd Singer

CHPE LLC

623 Fifth Avenue, 20" Floor

New York, New York 10022
Attention: Jeremiah Sheehan, Esq.

Collateral Agent:
Mizuho Bank (IUSA), as Collateral Agent

1271 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10020

Attention: Peter Li / Portfolio Management
Telephone: +1 212 282 3519

Email: Peter.Li@MizuhoGroup.com /
Projectfinance.pm@mizuhogroup.com

With a copy to:

Barclay Damon LLP

125 East Jefferson Street

Syracuse, New York 13202
Attention: Matthew S. Moses, Esq.

If to the Agency:

County of Rockland Industrial Development Agency
254 South Main Street, Suite 410

New City, New York 10956

Attention: Executive Director

With a copy to:

Bleakley Platt & Schmidt, LLP
One Blue Hill Plaza, 3rd Floor
Pear]l River, New York 10965
Attention: Brian J. Quinn, Esq.

11



1f to the Affected Tax Jurisdictions:

Town of Stony Point

74 East Main Street

Stony Point, New York 10980
Attention: Town Supervisor

Town of Haverstraw

1 Rosman Road

Garnerville, New York 10923
Attention: Town Supervisor

Town of Clarkstown

10 Maple Avenue

New City, New York 10956
Attention: Town Supervisor

Village of Haverstraw

40 New Main Street
Haverstraw, New York 10927
Attention: Village Mayor

Village of West Haverstraw

130 Samsondale Avenue

West Haverstraw, New York 10923
Attention: Village Mayor

County of Rockland

11 New Hempstead Road
New City, New York 10956
Attention: County Executive

North Rockland Central School District
65 Chapel Street

Garnerville, New York 10923
Attention: Superintendent of Schools

Clarkstown Central School District
62 Old Middletown Road
Garnerville, New York 10923
Attention: Superintendent of Schools

12



Nyack Central School District

13A Dickinson Avenue

Nyack, New York 10960

Attention: Superintendent of Schools

(b) The Agency, the Affected Tax Jurisdictions, and the Company may, by like
notice, designate any further or different addresses to which, or the manner by which, subsequent
notices, certificates or other communications shall be sent. Any notice, certificate or other
communication hereunder shall, except as may expressly be provided herein, be deemed to have
been delivered or given (i) three (3) Business Days following posting if transmitted by mail, (if)
one (1) Business Day following sending if transmitted by a nationally recognized overnight
delivery service, or (iii) upon delivery if given by hand delivery; provided that refusal by an
Authorized Representative of the intended recipient Party to accept delivery of a notice given as
prescribed above shall constitute delivery hereunder. A copy of all notices to the Company
hereunder shall also be served on any Lender identified pursuant to the Lease Agreement, and, if
the Company has previously provided written notice to the Parties of any such Lender, no such
notice or other communication to the Company shall be deemed received unless a copy is so served
upon any such Lender in the manner provided herein for the giving of notice.

23. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with, the laws of the State of New York, without regard of giving effect to the
principles of conflicts of law thereof.

24.  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding
upon each of the Parties and, as permitted by this Agreement, by their respective successors and
permitted assigns.

25. Waiver of Jury Trial; Venue. The Parties do hereby expressly waive all rights to
trial by jury on any cause of action directly or indirectly involving the terms, covenants or
conditions of this Agreement or any matters whatsoever arising out of, or in any way connected,

with this Agreement and the venue for any such action shall be the Supreme Court of the State,
County of Rockland.

26.  No Recourse. All obligations of the Parties contained in this Agreement shall be
deemed to be the corporate obligations of the respective Parties and not obligations of any member,
officer, official, agent, servant, employee, or affiliate of the Parties. No recourse or claim upon
any obligation contained in this Agreement, or otherwise based on or in respect of this Agreement,
shall be had, brought or asserted, directly or indirectly, against any past, present, or future member,
officer, official, agent, servant, employee, or affiliate of the Parties. All such liability of any such
member, officer, official, agent, servant, employee, or affiliate is hereby, to the extent permitted

by law, expressly waived and released by the Parties as part of the consideration for execution of
and entry into this Agreement.

27.  Payment Security. The Company acknowledges that each of the Affected Tax
Jurisdictions, and not the Agency, is responsible for determining whether payment security shall
be required with respect to PILOT Payments owed to it. Each of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions

13



executing this Agreement has elected to waive, and by its signature hereto waives, entitlement to

payment security, in any form, for PILOT Payments owed to it pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

28. RESERVED.

29.  Attorneys’ Fees. In the event PILOT Payments are not made by Lessee, the
Affected Tax Jurisdictions and/or the Agency, collectively or individually, shall have the right and
may commence legal action to enforce the payment terms of this Agreement. Lessee shall be
responsible to the Affected Tax Jurisdictions and/or Agency for all attorneys’ fees and/or costs
they incur, individually or collectively, in enforcing the payment terms of this Agreement.

30.  Compliance with Section 925-1(i) of the Act. This Agreement shall become legal,
valid, binding and effective upon the Company, the Agency and any executing Affected Tax
Jurisdiction upon their execution and delivery of this Agreement. In the event any Affected Tax
Jurisdiction does not approve, execute and deliver this Agreement, the Company shall comply with
Section 925-1(i) of the Act and pay each such Affected Tax Jurisdiction a PILOT Payment in a
sum equal to the amount of real property taxes and/or school taxes that would have been levied
by that Affected Tax Jurisdiction in the absence of Agency assistance (the “Full Tax Equivalent
Amount”) instead of the amount set forth in Exhibit A. The Full Tax Equivalent Amount shall be
based on the assessed value of the portion of the Project Facility located in each such Affected Tax
Jurisdiction, whether determined by the involved Assessor or ORPTS, on the applicable tax roll
of the Affected Tax Jurisdiction, as such assessed value may be revised as a result of any
assessment challenge or litigation initiated by the Company, and the respective real property tax
rate of such Affected Tax Jurisdiction for the involved tax fiscal year. In the event that any
Affected Tax Jurisdiction executes this Agreement after the Commercial Operation Date, then this
Agreement shall apply to that Affected Tax Jurisdiction for the first assessment roll year following
the taxable status date of that Affected Tax Jurisdiction occurring subsequent to the date of its
execution of the Agreement utilizing the PILOT payment amount set forth for that year in
Exhibit A and waiving any PILOT payment amounts for previous years.

(SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW)

14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in their

respective names on their behalf and attested by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day
and year first above written.

CHPE LLC

By:

Name: Todd Singer
Title: Chief Financial Officer

COUNTY OF ROCKLAND

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By:

Name: Steven H. Porath

Title: Executive Director
TOWN OF STONY POINT
By:

Name: James Monaghan

Title: Town Supervisor
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
By:

Name: Howard T. Phillips, Jr.

Title: Town Supervisor
TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN
By:

Name: George Hoehmann
Title: Town Supervisor



VILLAGE OF HAVERSTRAW

By:

Name: Michael F. Kohut
Title: Village Mayor

VILLAGE OF WEST HAVERSTRAW

By:
Name: Robert R. D’Amelio
Title: Village Mayor
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND
By:
Name: Edwin J. Day
Title: County Executive
NORTH ROCKILAND

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Name: Kris Felicello

Title: Superintendent of Schools
CLARKSTOWN

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Name: Marc Baiocco
Title: Superintendent of Schools



NYACK
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Name: Susan Yom
Title: Superintendent of Schools



STATE OF )

) ss.:
COUNTY OF )

On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared TODD SINGER, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the
individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared STEVEN H. PORATH, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared JAMES MONAGHAN, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public



STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )

On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared HOWARD T. PHILLIPS, JR., personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on

the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed
the instrument.

Notary Public

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared GEORGE HOEHMANN, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared MICHAEL F. KOHUT, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public



STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )

On the __ day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared ROBERT R. D’AMELIQ, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the _ day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared EDWIN J. DAY, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the
individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the mnstrument.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
Onthe dayof , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared KRIS FELICELLO, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Public



STATE OF NEW YORK )

) s8.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )

On the  day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared MARC BAIOQCCO, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the
individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
Onthe day of , in the year 2024, before me, the undersigned, personally

appeared SUSAN YOM, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged
to me that she executed the same in her capacity, and that by her signature on the instrument, the
individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public



vV LI9IHXH

£8S°1¢1° 1S 0$ 7€9'SLI'LYS 719°6T1°71$ AR TAST) S06°CI8 V1S 8¢ €6TCLS 9€2°L99°1€$ 196708819 el
0$ 0% 000°00S°7$ 78LT6T% 369°6T1$ 11£75¢$ 975°997$ ZANITES 691°87¢S 0¢
0% 0$ 000°005°7$ L66°88T$ 706°€C1$ SLTLYES L1L°79T$ 6SETYLS YLLETES 6T
0$ 0% 000°005°7$ LY 8T8 TE1°TTIs CIETHES 796'85T$ VL TELS op1°61¢S 8z
0% 0% 000°005°Z$ LOV08T$ S8e0TIS 611 LEES 192°657$ 067 12LS S8cpIes LT
0% 0% 000°005°C$ 66£°9LT$ $99°811$ 065 TEES Z19°152$ 136°01L$ 330°01¢$ 9T
910°9% 0% 000°00S°C$ YE6TLES 356°551$ YTI'LEYVS 18L°17¢€$ 9T v£6$ LLOVEYS ST
098°11$ 0% 000°005°C$ CEILLES 6TLES1S 9,8°0EV$ 0€8°LYES 0,0°126$ 620°7SYS ¥T
069°11$ 0% 000°005°C$ YL ILES 761618 LILYTYS 6S8°TVES S06°L06% 6ES VTS ¥4
€TSS 0% 000°005°7$ 1€7°99¢€$ 99¢°6v 1% LY 81+$ 3C6°LEES 626 168$ I IyPS (44
SEO'LIS 0$ 000°005°T$ 77€0LES 1€TLYIS £99°TIV$ 009°€vES 3¢1°788% 338°657$ 17
S6L791% 0% 109 76£°7$ RCC 6T 307 181$ LS 806S 0C9°SIVS Z16980°1$ STI'8YSS 0T
601°€E$ 0% C£9'8£T'CS 07L°69%$ 918°3LIS 6811058 Y07 0VYS LLETLOTS 60€°€19% 61
9¢9°T¢€$ 0$ €L¥'980°TS L00°€97$ 09Z°9L1$ 9Z0'v6v$ T16°¢EYS ¥90°9S0°1$ €S 09% 81
687 0% 770°8€6' 18 YT9'ELYS YL LTS $96°987$ €8P LYYS 0L6°070°1$ 661°€799 L1
6LTTYS 0$ €61°€6L°18 yC8°99YS LSTILLS S00°08%% 180 1¥1$ 260°920°1$ 900°7£9$ 9]
v60°75% 0% C68°169°1$ 326 9LV 018°891% Py1ELYS P66° €SS OTF I10°1$ 668°0L9% Sl
6VE 6% 0% YO VISIS LT9°LYSS 9L9°661$ 359°656% 0L0°815$ oL 961°1$ VLT SVLS vl
S19°06$ 0$ GSS'6LELS 008°6£S$ 718°961% 6591668 $99°015% SOT'6LITS 08S°LELS €1
768°67$ 0$ LYE8YT 1S 80°7£S$ 6007619 PLL'EPES 99¢°€0S$ 017 791°1$ R€0°LTLS 41
Cro'6s% 0$ RN 887°07$$ 9c7161$ 700°9£S$ R0 1SS YIRSANES 0£0°09L$ 11
121°85% 0$ TS S66$ SSI°695$ 2174078 0LETLSS ST 0vSS €57 CTT 1S 91Z7°06LS 01
0ve LSS 0% 719°¢L8% 0Z0°195$ €6T10T$ 631°79¢$ €75 TESS 0507907 1$ 126'8LLS 6
0275795% 0% SPLYSLS 700°€55$ 911°861% GZ1°95¢% 1€6'7TSS Z18°881°1% 88L°L9LS 3
366 79$ 0$ $LL°3€9% 720°09¢5$ 085°661$ LL18YES 055 HESS [Z8°1LT°TS 0LL'L6LS L
690'79$ 0% €€9°676% 655°985$ P19°L0T$ L06°18¢S pSE86SS b6 VT 1S 071°678% 9
£51°¢9% 0$ 7STSITS 9L1°8LSS LY9 0TS 065°€LSS pLE0SSS S1'9ZT1$ L7€°€18$ S
CYIILS 0$ £96°L0€$ S0ZT'v85$ TTLT0TS 16£°69¢$ S06'855$ 079°80T°1$ L76°078% v
971°0LS 0$ 005°20T$ $C8°GLSS 6£8°361% 01€°L5S$ L16°055$ SyE161°1S 206°878% €
Y1 69% 0% 000°001% £Y8°7€9$ 966°€7T$ £78°L79% 1Y T09% LLOTHE LS LTT068% 4
9¢1°89$ 0$ 0$ £30°889% v6¢ 8YTS 907°969% 77€°T59% LST 88T 1S ¥79°676$ i
08 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 09 0% SIBD X UONINISUO])
QmU aso QmU ﬁcm_v_oom MRIISIDACH MBISIOABH cgouwvtd_mu MBIISI2ARH Emom
NOBAN umOoISHIRlD PUBO0Y YLON Jo Zuno) 1S9 JO 23RBIIA Jo oFe[lIA Joumoj, Joumoj, Auo0i§ Jo umo,
TwewAed TOTId TS X JUSWAE]
sjmwuwAed LOTId




EXHIBIT B

AFFECTED TAX JURISDICTION APPROVING RESOLUTIONS

(See Attached)



PETITION FOR EXTENSION OF
SEWER DISTRICT# "3 INTHE TOWN OF STONY POINT
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, STATE OF NEW YORK

TO: THE HONORABLE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF STONY POINT

The undersigned, being the owner of taxable real property known as Map
9.0\ , Block & Lot O  situate in the proposed extension of Stony Point
Sewer District # "R, hereinafter more fully described, and owning in the
aggregate more than 51% of the assessed valuation of all taxable real property of said
proposed extension of Sewer District # 3, as shown on the latest completed
Assessment Roll, there being no resident owners in said proposed extension of said
Sewer District# 3 .

NOW HEREBY PETITIONS your Honorable Board to extend a sewer district
known as Stony Point Sewer District # '3, to include the property hereinafter
described, which is located in the Town of Stony Point, County of Rockland and State
of New York, which said property is outside of any incorporated village, and is
wholly within said Town of Stony Point, and to provide for the installation therein of
a sewer system, and the furnishing of sewer services.

Your Petitioner requests the extension of such sewer district to include the

area more particularly described in Schedule “A”, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

Attached hereto is a copy of a map showing the boundaries of the proposed
extension of said sewer district.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Town Law of the State of New York, as
amended; the expense of the extension of said sewer district, and the installation of
said sewer system, and of the furnishing of sewer services therein, and of the
maintenance thereof, shall be assessed, levied and collected from year to year from
the several lots and parcels of land within said sewer district in proportion as merely
as may be to the benefit which each lot or parcel of land in said district will derive
there from.

The extension of said sewer district, and the installation therein of the sewer
system, being performed and furnished at the expense of the Petitioner, and at no
charge or cost whatsoever to the Town of Stony Point, the maximum amount
proposed to expended for the extension of said sewer district, and the installation
therein of said sewer system, is NONE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has duly signed and set opposite his/her
name, the assessed valuation of real property owned in the area comprising said



proposed extension of Stony Point Sewer District # __M3 , according to the latest
Assessment Roll, to wit: the Assessment Roll for the Year 20 x4.

Dated: Stony Point, New York

N\o\\l/ l6 2004
BY: W/4~ .

[ s

PETITIONER’S NAME Ne¥rony Rta\@&
L
PETITIONER'S ADRESS_ 7 Vessop Lane

PETITIONER’S PHONE NO. S18-3 24-06H)|

STATE OF NEW YORK )

SS:
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND )
On the g(éfé day of ﬂ Gy , 204/, before me personally came
Dry (991 / , to

me known to-b¢ the“IRdividual described in, and who executed the forego/ing
instrument, and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for himself/herself and

as Agent for
HOLLI FINN /W
Notary Public, State of New York

& s
Reg. No. 01F16388960 . / OTARY PUBLIC
Qualified in Rockland County

Commission Expires March 18, 2027

INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANT
o Complete the “Petition for Extension of Sewer District.

e Submit completed form together with:
0 A copy of your “Schedule A” (property description from deed).
o A sketch or map showing the proposed location of the sewer line.
o A check in the amount of $250.00 made payable to Town of Stony Point.
O A publication fee will be charged once the notice of the public
hearing appears in the local newspaper.
¢ Form should be submitted to the Town Clerk’s Office at 74 East Main St., Stony
Point, NY, 10980.



Security Title Guarantee Corporation of Baltimore

SCHEDULE A
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Title No. HAS-21825
Policy No. BO6 140103

ALL that certain plot piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town of
Stony Point, County of Rockland, State of New York, and being more particularly
bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the easterly side of Babcock Lane which point is the
southwest corner of lands now or formerly of Allison Cornell, and which is the
northwest corner of the lands herein intended to be described.

Thence running along the division line of premises now or formerly of Cornell
and premises being described herein South 86 degrees 23 minutes 00 seconds
East 83.24 feet;

Thence running South 11 degrees 53 minutes 00 seconds West 191.00 feet to
an iron pipe;

Thence running North 72 degrees 36 minutes 00 seconds West 119.00 feet to
the easterly line of Babcock Lane;

Thence running along the easterly line of Babcock Lane North 24 degrees 01
minutes 51 seconds East 171.43 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.

For Conveyance Only: Together with an easement for ingress and egress over
Babcock Lane and Jessup Lane to the nearest public highway.

SCHEDULE A
A.L.T.A 2006 OWNERS POLICY



Ron Gerhold Jr., PGA
19 Clubhouse Ln, Stony Point, NY {0980

PHONE: (845) 947-7085
FAX: (845) 947-7296

E-mail: rgerhold@patriothillsgolfclub.com

Mr. Supervisor and Members of the Town Board,

| am requesting for apporval that the following people be employed
at the Patriot Hills Golf Club.
These indivivduals will work in operations, not maintenance.

Bag Drop/Pro Shop 2023 2024 Carts / Range 2023

Erik Lazerus n/a $15.00 Jillian Fullick n/a

ijB%’Zﬁf /ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂ%&&j

Sincerely,

Ron Gerho/d Jr.
/7/
Director of Golf

2024
$15.00
#ygU0



Returning:

Mariah Arnotd

Lillian Barron

Gianna Ciraldo-McDonnetl
Angela Delollio

Caleb Fang

Kristen Luzon

Kaelynn Bicknell
Michael Piesco
Matthew Bertolino
Joe Castaldo
Saniiah Cajou

Keila Serrano

2024 SPCD Counselors

New: )
Jayden Perini -

Gregory Martinez
Matthew Nunez
Jaylene Gonzalez
Lity Conrad

Riley Ferguson
Austin Norten
Sebastian Stewecki
Meadow Rose
Ryan Jackson

Allison Mycoosingh



522124

To Whom It May Concern:

| am requesting a refund of the $1700 pool permit paid by myself via certified check. The reason
for my request is | withdrew the pool project from WestRock Pools after they failed to obtain a
fully disclosed permit by omitting the connected hot tub that was agreed on the plans, as well as
failing to timely obtain such permit in order to schedule work to begin after repeated requests to
do so. | have attached a copy of the email that was sent to Mary Romano dated 2/10/23 after |
made a foil request verifying this project is canceled. If you need any additional information,

.y - o amomd bbb
piease do not hesitate to contact me.

Ppwm T B 2022030\
Cuecke B 679 002 116A

Thank you for your consideration,

Elocles G

Lindsey Bergeron

3 Perrins Peak Rd
Stony Point, NY 10980
(212) 812-7222



Mary Romano

From: Cara Dimarsico <cara@westrockpools.com>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:36 AM

To: Mary Romano

Subject: westrock

bergeron

3 perrins peak

stony point

cancelled there pool with westrock- all insurance and information is nuli and void FETLWL\T 593 2@2?.“' o34 |
Thanks

Cara DiMarsico

Permit Expeditor and Construction Coordinator
Westrock Pools and Spas

845-947-4200 Ext 103

cara@westrockpools.com




Holli Finn

From: Megan Carey

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Holli Finn

Subject: FW: Permit fee refund request
Attachments: 3 Perrins Pool withdrawn.pdf

Megan Carey, Town Clerk
Town of Stony Point

74 East Main Street

Stony Point, NY 10980
(845)786-2716 x107

(845)786-2783 fax

From: John Hager <JHager@TownOfStonyPoint.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Megan Carey <MCarey@townofstonypoint.org>

Cc: Catherine Murray <cmurray@TownOfStonyPoint.org>
Subject: Permit fee refund request

Hello Megan,

See attached scan of two items of correspondence related to 3 Perrins Peak 14.04-5-40 swimming pool permit
#2022-0301.

The project was cancelled, and the homeowner is requesting a refund of the application fee of $1,700 {cashier’s
check #6790601969 rec’d 10/18/22)

We recommend approving the refund minus $100 for processing since the permit was reviewed and issued. Total
recommended for refund = $1,600

Sincerely,

John C. Hager

Building Inspector

Town of Stony Point Building & Zoning Department
74 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980

Ph. (845) 786-2716 Fax{845)786-5138

e-mail: jnager@townofstonypoint.org




FLCOMTE ONs it

and te provide for and promsie 2l opportunity in employment, compensation and

E 5 . :: !E :g EE%E E ::§ ; other terms and conditions of empioyment withoul discrimination based on age,

R s () NN L' f racefcolor, creed, religion, naticnat origin, gender, soxual orientation, disability,
maritalffamilial statog, military status, aiming! record and additional protections under
federal, state and local taw, policies and regulations,

APPLICATION fror EXAM!NAT!ON OR EMPLOYMENT ) 0

for County Departments, Towns, Villages, School Districts, Libraries and Special Districtg

This application is part of the selection process for a civil service examination or a non-examination employment opportunity with a County department or local
jurisdiction. If you fail to answer all questions completely and accurately, your app!!catxon may not be epproved. A separate application must be submitied for each
examination or non-examination employment opportunity for which you are applying.

*General information about applying for examinations, submitting an application for employment, as well as supplemental forms are available at

hitp:f/rockiandgov.com/departments/personnel/ {designated by an asterisk * throughout this application).

EXAMINATION APPLICATION:

1. Before completing this application, carefully read the exam announcement to ensure you understand the required minimum qualifications. You may apply online at
htips:/fmycivilservice rocklandgov.com/exams/ or by completing this fillable application, which should be mailed along with the application filing fee to the
Rockland County Department of Personnel, 50 Sanatorium Road, Building A, Pomona, NY 10370.

2. Application Filing Fee: The exam announcement lists the required Application Filing Fee, which must be submitted with each application and received by the LAST
DATE AND TIME FOR FILING listed on the announcement. Fees may be paid by Paypal, credit card, check or money order (payable to the Rockland County
Commissioner of Finance and must include the examination number and the last four digits of your social security number). fees are not refundable. Cash is not
accepted. See Application Fee Filing Information*. For applicants who qualify, please review the Application for Fee Waiver*,

NOTICE: You should receive your admission notice one week preceding the examination date via email. If you do not receive it by the Thursday preceding the

ato H tae POVt PN arcmmnal b HEP ~ i - a -~
examination date, it is your responsibility to contact the Rockland County Department of Personnel by email at RCExams@co.rockland.ny us or by catting 845-364-3737.

NON-EXAMINATION EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY:
Before completing this application, carefully read the job specificdtion for the title to ensure you understand the required minimum qualifications; job specifications are
available at hitps://myeivilservice. rocklandgov.com/defauit/jobs/. You may apply by completing this fillable application, which should be returned to the Department
or Agency with which you are applying.

Notify this office IMMEDIATELY of any change to your contact information by completing a Name/Address Change Form*.

T o R B o W wl B I R

< 1A. EXAMINATION APPLICATION -OR- ¢ 1B. NON-EXAMINATION EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

eﬁ\\ SSeSSof }S OHiee Tnvern

Title Title

fouwln .{j‘{: f\:%ﬁ"i @a;(\"ﬁ'

Exam Number Department/Agency

<% 2. NAME AND LEGAL RESIDENCE

kel W Shota g

First Name ) Middle Initial  Last Name i ) , i
{ ‘1 ; f‘ %4 ; H ::" ,.’ s eod Fi fé 5’" -
: oLy Stoviu fHuT A )
Number and Street Address City - State 21p
«¢ 3. State your actual permanent residence and indicate how long you have % 4. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

resided there continuously, up to and including the date of this application.
Years | Mos : -] "~-
“Sf l —{ i/’] : if you are under 18 years old or apglyi ent position,
= = fill in your Date of Birth
\“’[ {) v Y
Pl .
s Phone Number -

<
YES, enroll me in email notifications from RC Dept. of Personnel
t A regording future examination announcements and/or job opportunities in
Rockland County. | understand that if | am a provisional oppointee, it is my

3A. State of

3B. County of

-
~—d

I

A

3C. Town of

{
S
N

J

3D. Village of

s
\
.,

I S

3E. Schoal District

\l of the above must be completed.

; . i . . responsibility to monitor exem ennouncements and apply for my position’s
fowever, skip 3C, 3D, 3£, if legal residence is outside of Rockland County. : PPy J yp

. examination when it is announced::

s

¥ 5. Check the appropriate box below if you require SPECIAL TESTING ARRANGEMENTS/REASONABLE ACCOMMONDATIONS for testing.
AL D Religious observance. Request for Religious Accommodation Form* must be submitted.

B. D Disability - {e.g., Braille booklet, Amanuensis, Reader). Request for Accommodation Form* must be submitted.

C. D Active Military member — provide current orders and/or DD214. Request for Alternate Examination Date Form™* must be submitted.

D.D Filing for examinations with other civil service jurisdictions being held on the same date, Cross-Filer Form* must be submitted.

Page 1 of & ALL STATEMENTS ARE SUBIECT TO VERIFICATION [/  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER Revised September 12, 2023




